From: Lewandowski, Richard <Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Chris Frederickson; Zach Vruwink; dlhintz@hotmail.com; Matthew Leitner;
Michael Fugle; Lewandowski, Richard; Steve Sorenson; Haag, Christine T -
DNR; Nobile, Trevor W - DNR; Burton, Kyle - DNR; Pauli, Mark D - DNR;
Nelson, William J - DNR; Bower, Phillip R - DNR; Yach, James A - DNR; Stoltz,
Carrie R - DNR; andrew.mott@aecom.com

Subject: Rhinelander-Oneida County Airport -- Consultant Selection

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

The Rhinelander-Oneida County Airport has selected AECOM to provide consulting services. AECOM
Senior Project Manager Andrew Mott (copied above) will be the lead contact.

A number of us have schedule conflicts the day after Labor Day, including Andrew, but have better
availability the rest of the week. | suggest bumping call to Thursday morning or Friday.

Richard J. Lewandowski
Senior Counsel

HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP

33 E. Main Street, Suite 300

P.O. Box 1379

Madison, WI 53703

Direct: 608.258.7388

Cell: 608.886.3898

Fax: 608.258.7138
Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com
huschblackwell.com

View Bio | View VCard

Husch Blackwell COVID-19 Toolkit
Husch Blackwell has launched a COVID-19 response team providing insight to businesses as they address
challenges related to the coronavirus outbreak. Content and programming to assist clients across multiple
areas of operations can be found on our website via our Coronavirus toolkit.
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